THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

March 10, 1983
QA-2299

E A BORGMANN

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

Roosevelt Rd.

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Attention: Mr. J. G. Keppler
Regional Administrator

RE: WM. H. ZIMMER NUCLEAR POWER STATION UNIT 1
10CFR50.55(e) - ITEM Q-3 - LACK OF INSPECTION
PERSONNEL QUALIFICATION CONSTRUCTION PERMIT
NO. CPPR-88,

W.0. 57300, JOB E-5590, FILE NRC-9, Q-3

Gentlemen:

This letter constitutes an interim report concerning the
potentially reportable condition reported under 10CFR50.55(e) on
December 8, 1982. Henry J. Kaiser As in the process of reviewing
all QA documentation and is identifying deficient inspection
personnel whose qualifications and certifications may not have
been appropriately documented.

To date approximately 40% of the related inspections have
been reviewed. About forty-five percent of the concerns
identified from the related documentation review completed have
been satisfactorily resolved.

Due to the number of documents that have not yet been
reviewed, and the need to correlate any inspector documentation
deficiencies with installed hardware conditions, no specific
potentially reportable hardware deficiency has been identified.
This review is continuing. A follow-up report will be issued by
May 8, 1983 to provide an updated status and determination of any
identified deficiencies.
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We trust the above will be found acceptable as an interim
response under 10CFRS50.55(e).

Very Truly Yours,

THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
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E. A. BORGMANN
Senior Vice President

B

EAB/ACA/apc

cc: NRC Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Washington, D.C. 20555

NRC Senior Resident Inspector
ATTN: W. F. Christianson

NRC Zimmer Project Inspector
Region III




